
Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS

FROM: SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ III

DATE: Monday, May 19, 2025

SUBJECT: BOARD OFFICER SELECTION

PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE
N/A
PRIOIRTY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE
N/A
PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
N/A
PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board is required to take action regarding the selection of officers, per G-PISD Policy BDAA(LEGAL) & 
Education Code 11.061©.

Regarding Selection of Officers:



At the first meeting after each election and qualification of Board members, the members of the Board 
shall organize by selecting officers as follows:  President, Vice-President, and Secretary.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

BOARD RELATED POLICY:

BDAA(LOCAL) OFFICERS & OFFICIALS – DUTIES & REQUIREMENTS OF BOARD OFFICERS
BDAA(LEGAL) OFFICERS & OFFICIALS – DUTIES & REQUIREMENTS OF BOARD OFFICERS

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable):

That the Board approve the officer selection as follows:

President ___________________________________

Vice-President _______________________________

Secretary ___________________________________


